Honourable ;-
'E. Mo MaoDon&ld, Esq-, KOCQ) MOPoo &-‘C.?cco&.‘00
Cheirwan Fuel Courittee,
House of Coczons,
Ottawa.

Dear Mr. MacDonold;-

I ew ~led to weet your request to subwit
for the informetion of ¥our Fuel Coxmittee, oy views as to
what seews to be reedful to insure to the people of the
Central portion of Canada an adequate supyly of Coal frow
Canadian l{ines trensworted on Cencdian Railways cond in Canad-
ian ships:--~

With rerard to the trabsportation of Nov:
Sootia coal, I subwit. rour Committes would be wise to ocall
Mr. John R. MeIsaas, the Manaper of Tremspori “ion for the
British Ewpire Steel e&nd (ool Company os he hed for wany year’
the handling of Cherter parties, on behalf c¢f his several

Goal Companies--and knows just what s &re cowwercially Aale 4
practicable for st, Lawrence River points.,

. Vith rerard to vestern Coal as en avi 1-
eble supply for Cntario, the followin- wileage tablelfhow

what the handicap is: /»cifmffiéf

~——

Cenadian National Reilways

Boal spur to Edwonton 16 wiles
" " Saskatoon 512 "

" innipeg 97b H

" Port Arthur 1413 =

" Cochrane 1751 i

" North Bay 2004 "

- Toronto 2284 o

It is altopether likely, ~iven proper
facilities, at Port Arthir, for quick unloading of trains,
and quick loading of steamers, wit! suitable quick dagare et v
charging plants, at Port Colborne, Midland, Owen Sound, Port
McNicol, &c, that it will prove wore exneditious and less
costly to transport 10,000 ton carp;0es by water fromw Port
Artmr to one or more of the above nomed ports, Midland smé— O %
Port Arthur will best serve the Middle and Easterky portion
of Ontario,

Windsor is also a centre that reaches a
rich and wide consuwing area. Sarnia, if provided with suit-
able plant for discherging, would also be & rood cemtre, It
zust be borne in mind, that as the cost of adequate equipmwent.
for discharging plants is large so the wultiplying of ports
with adequate %acilities wust be limited, end only those .
should be equipped, as have already pood reailway facilities dotks
and yard roowm.

Assuwing a distribution plant at Midland,
the distance to Toronto is only 120 wiles--Peterboro 116 wiles,
Belleville 179 wiles, &c.

I recognize that the wore the coal is handle?
the preater the breakage, but as we proceed it will be possible
to juige whether the saving by rail and water, is sufficient to
wake up for any loss incidental to the re-handling fromw the: car
to the ship, from the ship to the car, and as the final dis~
charge will be the same from the car, it only involves the two
extra handlings.
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